
SECRET /EXDIS/EYES ONLY February 9, 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN HOLDRIDGE 

FROM: Al Haig 

SUBJECT: Th i Relation 

John: 

Attached is th package Henry e nt to the President in the light 
of the Stat D partment effort to go beyond the pirit of th Nixon 
Doctrine in thei r instructions to Unger. Becau e Henry suspects 
they will :ve thi information to him, with or without 0\0' clearance, 
he hae obtained the President' OK to write a 1 tt r to Unger giving 
him the p rameter of the Pre ident' thinking. 

Could you prepare uch a letter for Henry' 8 ign ture to 
which w would send out ide th diplomatic pouc , 

In thi way. we will be as ured that the 
Pre ident's Ambassador is fully cognizant of his thinking in thia 
mo t important a a . 

PI se hold thiB m tter stric tly to yours 1£ and hand carry th etter 
to me r the than end it through the 5 cret riat or any other channel. 

Attachment 
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SECRET / EXDIS February 9_ 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR HENRY A. KISSINGER 

FROM: A t Haig 

SUBJECT: Thai Relations 

are prep ri gal tter for your signature 
r which I suggest e end via Defense 

Attachment 
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